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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 8:38 AM

To: ‘Anthony Bryant, PhD'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ADDITION OF FEDERAL ID NUMBER FOR DOC.# N10000005658 OPEN HEARTS
FOUNDATION CORP. ID# 27-2840201 ———y

Sensitivity: Confidential

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update

Rob
Internet Access

From: Anthony Bryant, PhD [mailto:anthony@fundingchannel. com]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 7:49 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: ADDITION OF FEDERAL ID NUMBER FOR DOC.# N10000C05658 OPEN HEARTS FOUNDATION CORP.
1D# 27-2840201

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

WILL YOU PLEASE DO AN ADDITION OF FEDERAL ID NUMBER FOR DOC.# N10000005658 OPEN HEARTS

FOUNDATION CORP. 1D# 27-2840201, IF THERE IS ANY QUESTION PERTAINING TO THIS MATTER PLEASE CALL ON
Us.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
ANTHONY BRYANT

Description: Description:
cid:image(01.jpg@01CAESSE

Dr. Anthony Bryant, PhD.
President

Funding Channel Petroleum, Corp.
Division of
Bryant Holding Corp

E-mail: anthony@fundingchannel.com

www.fundingchannel.com
Office Ph: 305-846-6330 Fax: 305-456-0172

STATEMENT OF NCN-SOLICITATION AND CONFIDENTIALITY The information contained in this electronic
message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee (s} and is in
no way meant as a solicitation. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the




